Public Document Pack

Havering

ALTBERTYX LONDON BOROUGH

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE

RMS5 LOUNGE
AGENDA
10-S0am 28 Ju indeagmg Cour}gxl/vcr’;hr?;? e

Members 3: Quorum 2
COUNCILLORS:

Philippa Crowder (Chairman)
Paul Middleton
Christine Smith

For information about the meeting please contact:
Victoria Freeman - 01708 433068
victoria.freeman@onesource.co.uk




Licensing Sub-Committee, 28 June 2019

Protocol for members of the public wishing to report on meetings of the London
Borough of Havering

Members of the public are entitled to report on meetings of Council, Committees and Cabinet,
except in circumstances where the public have been excluded as permitted by law.

Reporting means:-

e filming, photographing or making an audio recording of the proceedings of the meeting;

e using any other means for enabling persons not present to see or hear proceedings at
a meeting as it takes place or later; or

e reporting or providing commentary on proceedings at a meeting, orally or in writing, so
that the report or commentary is available as the meeting takes place or later if the
person is not present.

Anyone present at a meeting as it takes place is not permitted to carry out an oral commentary
or report. This is to prevent the business of the meeting being disrupted.

Anyone attending a meeting is asked to advise Democratic Services staff on 01708 433076
that they wish to report on the meeting and how they wish to do so. This is to enable
employees to guide anyone choosing to report on proceedings to an appropriate place from
which to be able to report effectively.

Members of the public are asked to remain seated throughout the meeting as standing up and
walking around could distract from the business in hand.



Licensing Sub-Committee, 28 June 2019

DECLARING INTERESTS FLOWCHART — QUESTIONS TO ASK YOURSELF

What matters are being discussed?

A4

D
P Does the business relate to or is it likely to affect a disclosable pecuniary interest. These will include the
interests of a spouse or civil partner (and co-habitees):
« any employment, office, trade, profession or vocation that they carry on for profit or gain;
| | t, office, trad fessi tion that th f fit i
+ any sponsorship that they receive including contributions to their expenses as a councillor; or the
councillor's election expenses from a Trade Union;
+ any land licence or tenancy they have in Havering
= any current contracts leases or tenancies between the Council and them;
« any current contracts leases or tenancies between the Council and any organisation with land in Havering
in they are a partner, a paid Director, or have a relevant interest in its shares and securities;
« any organisation which has land or a place of business in Havering and in which they have a relevant interest in its
shares or its securities.
N
o YES Declare Interest and Leave
P Might a decision in relation to that business be reasonably be regarded as affecting (to a greater extent than
E the majority of other Council Tax payers, ratepayers or inhabitants of ward affected by the decision)
R * Your well-being or financial position; or
S * The well-being or financial position of:
o
N o A member of your family or any person with whom you have a close association; or
A - Any person or body who employs or has appointed such persons, any firm in which they are
a partner, or any company of which they are directors;
L - Any person or body in whom such persons have a beneficial interest in a class of securities
exceeding the nominal value of £25,000;
1
N o Any body of which you are a member or in a position of general control or management and to
T which you are appointed or nominated by your Authority; or
E o Any body exercising functions of a public nature, directed to charitable purposes or whose
R principal includes the influence of public opinion or policy (including any political party or trade union) of which you are a
E member or in a position of general control or management?
S
T S
E— N
You must disclose the fo)
existence and nature of your
personal interests
P
E
c N/
u Would a member of the public, with . )
N knowledge of the relevant facts, You can participate in the
I reasonably regard your personal meeting and vote (or
interest to be so significant that it is NO remain in the room if not a
A likely to prejudice your member of the meeting)
R Y
Y E
S
] - Does the matter affect your financial position or the financial position of any person or body
N through whom you have a personal interest?
- Does the matter relate to an approval, consent, licence, permission or registration that affects
T you or any person or body with which you have a personal interest? NO
E - Does the matter not fall within one of the exempt categories of decisions?
R Y
E E
S s
T
Speak to Monitoring Officer in advance of the meeting to avoid allegations of
corruption or bias




Licensing Sub-Committee, 28 June 2019

AGENDA ITEMS

1 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE AND ANNOUNCEMENT OF SUBSTITUTE
MEMBERS

(if any) - receive
2 DISCLOSURE OF INTERESTS

Members are invited to disclose any interest in any of the items on the agenda at this
point of the meeting.

Members may still disclose any interest in an item at any time prior to the
consideration of the matter.

3 CHAIRMAN'S ANNOUNCEMENT

The Chairman will announce details of the arrangements in case of fire or other
events that might require the meeting room or building’s evacuation.

4 REPORT OF THE CLERK (Pages 1 - 6)
5  APPLICATION FOR A NEW PREMISES LICENCE - RM5 LOUNGE - 11
CLOCKHOUSE LANE, COLLIER ROW (Pages 7 - 70)

Andrew Beesley
Head of Democratic Services



_ Agenda Item 4
5¢ Havering

e L ONDON BOROUGH

LICENSING REPORT
SUB-COMMITTEE

11 April 2019

Subject Heading: Procedure for the Hearing: Licensing
Act 2003

Report Author and contact details: Richard Cursons (01708) 432430
e-mail:
richard.cursons@onesource.co.uk

Members are advised that, when considering application for a premises licence,
the following options are available to them by virtue of the Licensing Act 2003, Part
3, section 35, paragraphs 3 and 4:

"Where relevant representations are made, the authority must

(a) hold a hearing to consider them, unless the authority, the applicant and
each person who has made such representations agree that a hearing is
unnecessary, and

(b) having regard to the representations, take such steps as it considers
necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives.

The steps are:
a) modify the conditions of the licence
b) reject the whole or part of the application

and for this purpose, the conditions of the licence are modified if any of them
is altered or omitted or any new condition is added."

The Sub-Committee will also wish to note that, if none of these steps is required,
the application must be granted.

Assuming that the Sub-Committee is satisfied that a hearing is required, then the
following procedural steps are recommended. The Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings)
Regulations 2005 will govern the arrangements for the hearing of the application
now under consideration. This report accords with the requirements of that Act and
the Regulations, and in particular Regulations 21-25 (procedure at the hearing).

Page 1



1. Membership of the Sub-Committee:

11

The Sub-Committee comprises three members of the Licensing Committee,
with a quorum of two members. Unless there are objections, in the
absence of three members, the hearing shall proceed with the quorum
of two.

1.1.1 A member of the Licensing Committee will be excluded from hearing
an application where he or she has considered an application in
respect of the premises in the previous 12 months as a Member of
the Regulatory Services Committee; or

1.1.2 is a Ward Councillor for the Ward in which the premises, subject to
the application, are located; or

1.1.3 is a Ward Councillor for a Ward which is likely to be affected by the
application or;

1.1.4 has a personal interest in the application.

2. Roles of other participants:

2.1

2.2

The Legal Advisor is not a party to the hearing. The role of the Legal Advisor
is to provide legal advice relating to the application and submissions.

The Clerk is not a party to the hearing. The role of the Clerk is to record the
hearing and the decisions of the Sub-Committee, and ensure efficient
administration

3. Location and facilities:

3.1

3.2

All hearings will be heard at the Havering Town Hall unless otherwise
directed.

Interpreters will be provided by the Council on request, provided notice is
given at least five working days before the hearing.

4. Notification of attendance:

4.1

The Chairman will enquire of the parties who is in attendance and the
parties will indicate their names (and, where relevant, whom they represent).
A register will be circulated before the commencement of the hearing on
which the applicant, his/her advisers and companions and all interested
parties (and/or their representatives) will be asked to record their
attendance.

5. Procedural matters:

5.1

Prior to the commencement of the hearing, the Chairman of the Sub-
Committee will orally inform the parties whether their applications to have
certain people attend the hearing (e.g. withesses) have been granted or

Page 2



5.2

refused. Note this relates to people other than those attending on behalf of a
party in the capacity as a representative of the party.

Prior to the commencement of the hearing the Chairman of the Sub-
Committee will outline the procedure to be followed at the hearing. This will
normally be as follows:

Introduction of the application:

The Licensing officer will outline:

details of the application and relevant representations received from the
parties;

relevant legislation ;

relevant Licensing Policy; and

the time limit in which the Council must reach a determination.

Documentary evidence:

Documentary or other information in support of applications,
representations or notices should be provided to the Clerk of the Sub-
Committee at least 7 clear working days before the hearing. If this
information is produced at the hearing it will only be taken into account
by the Sub-Committee if the Sub-Committee and all the parties consent
to its submission. Permission to have this information included in the
hearing should be requested at the beginning of the hearing before any
oral submissions have been made.

Statements made by people in support of a party’s representation who
are not present at the hearing, must be signed by the maker, dated and
witnessed by another person. The statement must also contain the
witness’s full name and occupation.

Representations:

The chairman will invite each of the parties at the hearing or their
representative sequentially to address the Sub-Committee and call any
person/s to whom permission has been granted to appear. Each party
will be allowed a maximum period of 10 minutes in which to address the
Sub-Committee and call persons on his/her behalf.

This 10 minute period is where each party has the opportunity to orally
address the Sub-Committee and clarify any points in which the Sub-
Committee has sought clarification prior to the hearing. This 10 minute
period should be uninterrupted unless a member of the Sub-Committee
or Legal Advisor considers that the speaker is making submissions that
are irrelevant, frivolous or vexatious.

Members of the Sub-Committee may ask questions of any party, at any
time during the proceedings. Time taken in dealing with a Member’s

Page 3



guestion will not be taken into account in determining the length of time
available to the party in question to make their representation.

The sequence in which each of the parties will be invited to address the
Sub-Committee will normally be in the order of:

¢ the Chief Officer of Police;

e the Fire Authority;

e the Health and Safety at Work Enforcing Authority;

e the Local Planning Authority;

the Local environmental Health Authority;

the Local Weights and Measures Authority;

the Authority Responsible for the Protection of Children from Harm,;

a navigation or other authority responsible for waterways; and

any other party that has submitted representations in respect of the

application, certificate, notice or other matter appearing before the

Sub-Committee;

e the party that has submitted the application, certificate, notice or
other matter appearing before the Sub-Committee.

At the discretion of the Sub-Committee the above order may be varied.
Cross-Examination:

Where witnesses have been permitted by the Sub-Committee to speak at
the hearing on behalf of a party, permission must be sought from the Sub-
Committee before another party can ask the witness questions. This
process of questioning is normally referred to as cross-examination. The
Sub-Committee will allow cross-examination only where it is necessary to
assist it in considering the representations or application.

Relevance:

Information submitted at the hearing must be relevant to the applications,
representations, or notice and the promotion of the licensing objectives. The
Chairman of the Sub-Committee is entitled to exclude any information it
considers to be irrelevant whether presented in written or oral form. The
licensing objectives are:

The prevention of crime and disorder;
Public safety;

The prevention of public nuisance; and
The protection of children from harm.

6. Failure of parties to attend the hearing:

6.1 If a party, who has not given prior notice of his/her intention not to attend the
hearing, is absent from the hearing the Sub-Committee may either adjourn

Page 4



the hearing or hold the hearing in the party’s absence. Where the hearing is
held in the absence of a party, the Sub-Committee will still consider the
application, representation or notice submitted by that party.

7. Adjournments and extension of time:

7.1

The Sub-Committee may adjourn a hearing to a specified date or extend a
notice period except where it must make a determination within certain time
limits in the following specific applications:

e Review of premises licences following closure orders where the Sub-
committee must make a determination within 28 days of receiving notice
of the closure order.

8. Sub-Committee’s determination of the hearing:

8.1

8.2

8.3

At the conclusion of the hearing the Sub-Committee will deliberate in private
accompanied by the Clerk and the Legal Advisor who will be available to
assist the Sub-Committee with any legal problems but will not participate in
any decision making of the Sub-Committee.

The Sub-Committee will normally make its determination and announce its
decision at the end of the hearing.

Where all parties have notified the Sub-Committee that a hearing is not
required the Sub-Committee must make its determination within 10 working
days of being given notice that the hearing is not required.

9. Power to exclude people from hearing:

9.1

110.

10.1

The public are entitled to attend the hearing as spectators. However, the

Sub-Committee may exclude any person from the hearing including any

person assisting or representing a party where:

e it considers that the public interest would be best served by excluding
the public or the individual person from the hearing; or

e that person is behaving in a disruptive manner. This may include a party
who is seeking to be heard at the hearing. In the case where a party is to
be excluded, the party may submit to the Sub-Committee in writing any
information which they would have been entitled to give orally had they
not been required to leave the hearing.

Recording of proceedings:

A written record of the hearing will be produced and kept for 6 years from
the date of the determination of the hearing.

11. Power to vary procedure:

11..1 The Sub-committee may depart from following any of the procedures set out

in this document if it considers the departure to be necessary in order to
consider an application, notice or representation

Page 5



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 5

Havering

LONDON BOROCUGH

Licensing Officer's Report

Page 7



Havering

LONDON BOROUGH

LICENSING REPORT
SUB-COMMITTEE

Date: 28" June 2019

Subject heading: RM5 Lounge Ltd

11 Clockhouse Lane, Romford, RM5
3PH

Premises Licence Application
Report author and contact details: Kasey Conway, Licensing Officer
10" floor Mercury House
licensing@havering.gov.uk

This application for a premises licence is made by RM5 Lounge Ltd under section
17 of the Licensing Act 2003. The application was received by Havering’'s
Licensing Authority on 10™ May 2019.

Geographical description of the area and description of the building

RM5 Lounge occupies the ground floor of a commercial unit in a parade of commercial
properties in Collier Row. Residential properties appear to occupy the two floors above
the premises. The area may be considered mixed use.

A map of the area is attached.

Details of the application

Recorded Music

Day Start Finish
Monday 23:00 24:00
Tuesday 23:00 24:00
Wednesday | 23:00 24.00
Thursday 23:00 24:00
Friday 23:00 24:00
Saturday 23:00 24:00
Sunday 23:00 24:00

Page 8



Supply of Alcohol

Day Start Finish
Monday 11:00 23:00
Tuesday 11:00 23:00
Wednesday | 11:00 23:00
Thursday 11:00 23:00
Friday 11:00 24:00
Saturday 11:00 24:00
Sunday 11:00 23:00

Comments and observations on the application

The applicant acted in accordance with regulations 25 and 26 of The Licensing Act
2003 (Premises licences and club premises certificates) Regulations 2005 relating to
the advertising of the application. The required public notice was installed in the Friday
24™ May 2019 edition of the Yellow Advertiser.

The application was amended during the consultation period to reduce the operational
hours to those listed above.

Summary
There was 1 representation against this application from interested persons.
There was 1 letter of support for the application from interested persons

There were 0 representations against this application from responsible authorities.

Page 9



¢ Havering

LONDON BOROUGH

Copy of Application

Page 10



Application for a premises licence to be granted under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you are
completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your
answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

UWe JohnBeard
(Insert name(s) of applicant)

apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises

described in Part 1 below (the premises) and I/we are making this application to you as the

relevant licensing authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 — Premises details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

RMS5 Lounge
11 Clockhouse Lane,
Collier Row,

Post town | Romford Postcode RMS5 3PH

Telephone number at premises (if any)

Non-domestic rateable value of premises | £13250

Part 2 - Applicant details
Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as Please tick as appropriate

a) an individual or individuals * X please complete section (A)
b) a person other than an individual *

i asalimited company/limited liability please complete section (B)
partnership

ii  as a partnership (other than limited
liability)

ili  as an unincorporated association or

please complete section (B)

please complete section (B)
iv  other (for example a statutory corporation) please complete section (B)

c) a recognised club please complete section (B)

O0dd o

d) a charity please complete section (B)

Page 11



g)

ga)

h)

the proprietor of an educational establishment
a health service body

a person who is registered under Part 2 of the
Care Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an
independent hospital in Wales

a person who is registered under Chapter 2 of
Part 1 of the Health and Social Care Act 2008
(within the meaning of that Part) in an
independent hospital in England

the chief officer of police of a police force in
England and Wales

please complete section (B)

please complete section (B)

OO O

please complete section (B)

[] please complete section (B)

[1 please complete section (B)

* If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm (by ticking yes to one
box below):

I am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of the X
premises for licensable activities; or

I am making the application pursuant to a

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

statutory function or

a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative

[
[

Other Title (for

Mr X Mrs [] Miss [ ] Ms [] example, Rev)
Surname First names
Beard John

Date of birthage 12

I am 18 years old or over X  Please tick yes

Nationality British

Current residential
address if different from
premises address

Post town Romford

Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

john@rmSlounge.co.uk

Where applicable (if demonstrating a right to work via the Home Office online right to work
checking service), the 9-digit ‘share code’ provided to the applicant by that service (please see
note 15 for information)

Page 12




SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable)

. Other Title (for
Mr [] WMrs [] Miss [ ] Ms [] example, Rev)
Surname First names
Date of birth Iam 18 years old or over [ | Please tick yes
Nationality

Where applicable (if demonstrating a right to work via the Home Office online right to work
checking service), the 9-digit ‘share code’ provided to the applicant by that service: (please see
note 15 for information)

Current residential
address if different from
premises address

Post town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate please
give any registered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture (other than a
body corporate), please give the name and address of each party concerned.

Name

Address

Registered number (where applicable)

Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated association etc.)

Page 13



Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (optional)

Part 3 Operating Schedule

DD MM YYYY
Alsialp | | ] ]

When do you want the premises licence to start?

If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, DD MM YYYY
when do you want it to end? L]

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note 1)

Small Wine bar, with approximately 40 covers - offering beers, wines, spirits and cocktails plus
coffees and juices during the day.

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any

one time, please state the number expected to attend.

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?

(please see sections 1 and 14 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003)

Please tick all that
apply

a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A) ]

Provision of regulated entertainment (please read guidance note 2)

b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

¢) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)
e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

f)  recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

O O 0 0do00dd

anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)

b (if ticking yes, fill in box H)

Page 14



Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box I)

Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J)

In all cases complete boxes K, L and M

Page 15



A

Plays Will the performance of a play take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors

timings (please read (please read guidance note 3)

guidance note 7) Outdoors ]

Day | Start | Finish Both L]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read
guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the performance of plays at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

Page 16




B

Films

Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)

Will the exhibition of films take place
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors
(please read guidance note 3)

Outdoors L]

Day | Start | Finish Both L]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please
read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

Page 17




C

Indoor sporting events
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)

Please give further details (please read guidance note 4)

Day | Start Finish

Mon

Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please
read guidance note 5)

Wed

Thur Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for indoor sporting events at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Fri

Sat

Sun

Page 18




D

Boxing or wrestling Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment

entertainments take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors [
Standard days and please tick (please read guidance note 3)

timings (please read

guidance note 7) Outdoors

Day | Start Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling

entertainment (please read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for boxing or wrestling entertainment at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance

Sat note 6)

Sun

Page 19



E

Live music

guidance note 7)

Standard days and
timings (please read

Will the performance of live music take place
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors
(please read guidance note 3)

Outdoors L]
Day | Start | Finish Both L]
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music
(please read guidance note 5)
Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the performance of live music at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance
Sat note 6)
Sun

Page 20




F

Recorded music Will the playing of recorded music take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors

timings (please read (please read guidance note 3)

guidance note 7) Outdoors ]

Day | Start | Finish Both L]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music
(please read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the playing of recorded music at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance

Sat note 6)

Sun

Page 21



G

Performances of
dance

Standard days and
timings (please read

Will the performance of dance take place
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors []
(please read guidance note 3)

guidance note 7) Outdoors

Day | Start Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance
(please read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the performance of dance at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

Page 22




H

(®

guidance note 7)

Anything of a similar
description to that
falling within (e), (f) or

Standard days and
timings (please read

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be
providing

Day | Start | Finish | Will this entertainment take place indoors or | [pdoors ]
outdoors or both — please tick (please read

Mon guidance note 3) Outdoors [

Both L]

Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Wed

Thur State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar
description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) (please read
guidance note 5)

Fri

Sat Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the entertainment of a similar description to that falling
within (e), (f) or (g) at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sun

Page 23




Late night Will the provision of late night refreshment

refreshment take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors [
Standard days and please tick (please read guidance note 3)

timings (please read

guidance note 7) Outdoors

Day | Start Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night

refreshment (please read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the provision of late night refreshment at different times, to
those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read

Sat guidance note 6)

Sun

Page 24




J

Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for On the
Standard days and consumption — please tick (please read premises
timings (please read guidance note 8)
guidance note 7) Off the [
premises
Day | Start | Finish Both L]
Mon | 11:00 State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohel (please
read guidance note 5)
24:00
Tue | 11:00
24:00
Wed | 11:00
24:00
Thur | 11-00 Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the
24:00 | column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)
Fri | 11:00
24:00
Sat | 11:00
24:00
Sun | 11:00
24:00

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as
designated premises supervisor (Please see declaration about the entitlement to work in the
checklist at the end of the form):

Name John Beard

Date of birth Page 25

Address

Postcode

Personal licence number (if known)

Issuing licensing authority (if known)
Havering Council

Page 25




K

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of
children (please read guidance note 9).

L
Hours premises are State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 5)
open to the public
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)
Day | Start Finish
Mon | 09:00
24:00
Tue | 09:00
24:00
Wed | 09:00
24:00 | Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be
open to the public at different times from those listed in the
Thur | 09:00 column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)
24:00
Fri 1 09:00
24:00
Sat | 09:00
24:00
Sun | 09:00
24:00

Page 26




M

Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d and e) (please read guidance note 10)

1. All staff shall be suitably trained for their job function for the premises. The training
shall be written into a programme ongoing and under constant review and shall be made
available to a relevant responsible authority when called upon.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

2. A properly specified and fully operational CCTV recording system shall be installed,
operated and maintained.

3. The system shall incorporate a camera covering each of the entrance doors and be
capable of providing an image which is regarded as ‘identification standard’ of all
persons entering and/or leaving the premises.

4. The CCTYV system shall be in operation at the premises at all times when the premises
are used for the provision of licensable activity.

5. All CCTV recordings shall be securely stored for a minimum of one calendar month.

6. A staff member from the premises who can operate the CCTV system shall be on the
premises at all times when the premises are open to the public. This staff member shall
be able to show Police recent data or footage with the absolute minimum of delay when
requested.

7. Signage indicating that a CCTV recording system is in operation shall be displayed
prominently in the premises.

8. The premises shall uphold a zero tolerance policy in relation to illegal drugs.

9. A premises daily register shall be kept at the premises. This register shall be
maintained and kept for a rolling period of 12 months. The register shall record all
incidents which may have occurred which are relevant to the supply of alcohol and the
promotion of the licensing objectives. Such incidents shall include, but not be limited to,
complaints made to the premises alleging nuisance or anti-social behaviour by persons
attending or leaving the premises and all refusals to sell alcohol. The register shall be
readily available for inspection by an authorised person upon reasonable request.

10. Super-strength lagers, beers and/or ciders, i.e. those with an ABV of 6.5% or higher,
shall not be sold at the premises.

Page 27



¢) Public safety

11. All exit routes and public areas shall be kept unobstructed, shall have non-slippery and
even surfaces, shall be free of trip hazards and shall be clearly signed.

12. The maximum number of persons (excluding staff) allowed at the premises shall not
exceed 50.

13. The premises licence holder shall ensure that a suitable fire risk assessment and
emergency plan is in place at all times.

14. Regular checks and maintenance shall be carried out on all equipment, electrical
installations, emergency lighting and fire alarms and equipment to ensure their continued
safe operation. A written record of these checks shall be kept and made available to an
authorised officer of the licensing authority.

15. Empty glasses and bottles shall be removed from public areas quickly and efficiently.

16. An adequate and appropriate supply of first aid equipment and materials shall be
available on the premises.

d) The prevention of public nuisance

17. Arrangements shall be put in place to ensure that waste collection contractors do not
collect refuse between 19:00 and 07:00.

18. Patrons smoking outside the premises shall be monitored regularly to ensure the
potential for noise nuisance is controlled.

19. The premises’ frontage shall be regularly monitored to keep it clean and clear of litter.

20. Signage requesting customers to be respectful of others when entering or leaving the
premises shall be installed in a prominent position by the premises’ exit.

21. No person shall be allowed to leave the premises whilst in the possession of any
drinking vessel or open glass bottle, whether empty or containing any beverage.

e) The protection of children from harm

22. A Challenge 25 proof of age scheme shall be operated at the premises where the only
acceptable forms of identification are the following recognised photographic identification
cards: a driving licence, a passport, a military identification card or a Proof of Age card
carrying a ‘PASS’ logo.

23. Notices advertising that the premises operates a "Challenge 25" scheme shall be
displayed in a clear and prominent position at the premises entrance

24. All occasions when persons have been refused service shall be recorded in the premises
daily register.

25. There shall be no children unaccompanied by a responsible adult on the premises at
any time.

Page 28



26. The premise licence holder or Designated Premises Supervisor to ensure that all
management and staff who are not personal licence holders are fully trained and briefed on
the four licensing objectives and Challenge 25 and they are adhered to.

Checklist:
Please tick to indicate agreement

® | have made or enclosed payment of the fee. =
® [ have enclosed the plan of the premises. X
® | have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and ]
others where applicable.
® ] have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual I wish to be X
designated premises supervisor, if applicable.
® Junderstand that [ must now advertise my application. =
e Junderstand that if I do not comply with the above requirements my application will
be rejected. =
® [Applicable to all individual applicants, including those in a partnership which is not
a limited liability partnership, but not companies or limited liability partnerships] I
have included documents demonstrating my entitlement to work in the United
Kingdom or my share code issued by the Home Office online right to work ]

checking service (please read note 15).

IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE
A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE
WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION
TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT.

IT IS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A
PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO
BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF
THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT
LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECT TO CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE
LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION,
ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE
SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO SO IN THE
KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE
EMPLOYEE IS DISQUALIFIED.

Part 4 — Signatures (please read guidance note 11)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (see guidance
note 12). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.

e [Applicable to individual applicants only, including those in a
Declaration partnership which is not a limited liability partnership] I understand I
am not entitled to be issued with a licence if I do not have the

Page 29



entitlement to live and work in the UK (or if I am subject to a
condition preventing me from doing work relating to the carrying on
of a licensable activity) and that my licence will become invalid if
cease to be entitled to live and work in the UK (please read guidance
note 15).

e The DPS named in this application form is entitled to work in the UK
(and is not subject to conditions preventing him or her from doing
work relating to a licensable activity) and I have seen a copy of his or
her proof of entitlement to work, or have conducted an online right to
work check using the Home Office online right to work checking
service which confirmed their right to work (please see note 15)

Signature Pag e 30

Date 09/05/2019

Capacity Duly Authorised Agent

For joint applications, signature of 2" applicant or 2" applicant’s solicitor or other
authorised agent (please read guidance note 13). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please
state in what capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence associated
with this application (please read guidance note 14)

Innpacked Ltd

10 Whittle Road

Ferndown Industrial Estate

Post town ‘ Wimbourne Postcode ‘ BH21 7RU

Telephone number (if any) ‘ 01202 890030

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail, your e-mail address (optional)
LICENSING@INNPACKED.COM

Page 30



Notes for Guidance

1.

Describe the premises, for example the type of premises, its general situation and layout
and any other information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where
your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for
consumption of these off-supplies, you must include a description of where the place will
be and its proximity to the premises.

In terms of specific regulated entertainments please note that:

Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08:00 and 23.00 on any
day, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

Films: no licence is required for ‘not-for-profit’ film exhibition held in
community premises between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day provided that the
audience does not exceed 500 and the organiser (a) gets consent to the screening
from a person who is responsible for the premises; and (b) ensures that each such
screening abides by age classification ratings.

Indoor sporting events: no licence is required for performances between 08.00
and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not exceed 1000.

Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment: no licence is required for a contest,
exhibition or display of Greco-Roman wrestling, or freestyle wrestling between
08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not exceed 1000.
Combined fighting sports — defined as a contest, exhibition or display which
combines boxing or wrestling with one or more martial arts — are licensable as a
boxing or wrestling entertainment rather than an indoor sporting event.

Live music: no licence permission is required for:

o aperformance of unamplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on
any day, on any premises.

o aperformance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day on premises authorised to sell alcohol for consumption on those
premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, in a workplace that is not licensed to sell alcohol on those premises,
provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, in a church hall, village hall, community hall, or other similar
community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the
organiser gets consent for the performance from a person who is
responsible for the premises.

o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, at the non-residential premises of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a
school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed
500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the
relevant premises from: (i) the local authority concerned, or (ii) the
school or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

Recorded Music: no licence permission is required for:

o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on
premises authorised to sell alcohol for consumption on those premises,
provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

Page 31



10.
11.
12.
13.

14.

o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a
church hall, village hall, community hall, or other similar community
premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell alcohol,
provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser
gets consent for the performance from a person who is responsible for
the premises.

o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at
the non-residential premises of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a school, or
(iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and
(b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant
premises from: (i) the local authority concerned, or (ii) the school
proprietor or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

e Dance: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, provided that the audience does not exceed 500. However, a performance
which amounts to adult entertainment remains licensable.

e Cross activity exemptions: no licence is required between 08.00 and 23.00 on
any day, with no limit on audience size for:

o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the local authority
where the entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the local
authority;

o any entertainment taking place on the hospital premises of the health
care provider where the entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the
health care provider;

o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the school where the
entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the school proprietor; and

o any entertainment (excluding films and a boxing or wrestling
entertainment) taking place at a travelling circus, provided that (a) it
takes place within a moveable structure that accommodates the audience,
and (b) that the travelling circus has not been located on the same site for
more than 28 consecutive days.

Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate (indoors
may include a tent).

For example the type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant
further details, for example (but not exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified
or unamplified.

For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days during
the summer months.

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a
particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Please give timings in 24 hour clock (e.g. 16.00) and only give details for the days of the
week when you intend the premises to be used for the activity.

If you wish people to be able to consume alcohol on the premises, please tick ‘on the
premises’. If you wish people to be able to purchase alcohol to consume away from the
premises, please tick ‘off the premises’. If you wish people to be able to do both, please
tick ‘both’.

Please give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to
the use of the premises which may give rise to concern in respect of children, regardless
of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example (but not
exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups or the presence of
gaming machines.

Please list here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

The application form must be signed.

An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided
that they have actual authority to do so.

Where there is more than one applicant, each of the applicants or their respective agent
must sign the application form.

This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.

Page 32



15. Entitlement to work/immigration status for individual applicants and applications
from partnerships which are not limited liability partnerships:

A licence may not be held by an individual or an individual in a partnership who is
resident in the UK who:
e does not have the right to live and work in the UK; or
e is subject to a condition preventing him or her from doing work relating to the
carrying on of a licensable activity.

Any premises licence issued in respect of an application made on or after 6 April 2017
will become invalid if the holder ceases to be entitled to work in the UK.

Applicants must demonstrate that they have an entitlement to work in the UK and are not
subject to a condition preventing them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a
licensable activity. They do this in one of two ways: 1) by providing with this application
copies or scanned copies of the documents listed below (which do not need to be
certified), or 2) by providing their ‘share code’ to enable the licensing authority to carry
out a check using the Home Office online right to work checking service (see below).

Documents which demonstrate entitlement to work in the UK

e An expired or current passport showing the holder, or a person named in the passport
as the child of the holder, is a British citizen or a citizen of the UK and Colonies
having the right of abode in the UK [please see note below about which sections of the
passport to copy].

e An expired or current passport or national identity card showing the holder, or a
person named in the passport as the child of the holder, is a national of a European
Economic Area country or Switzerland.

e A Registration Certificate or document certifying permanent residence issued by the
Home Office to a national of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.

e A Permanent Residence Card issued by the Home Office to the family member of a
national of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.

e A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by
the Home Office to the holder indicating that the person named is allowed to stay
indefinitely in the UK, or has no time limit on their stay in the UK.

e A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is exempt from immigration
control, is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK, has the right of abode in the UK, or
has no time limit on their stay in the UK.

e A current Immigration Status Document issued by the Home Office to the holder
with an endorsement indicating that the named person is allowed to stay indefinitely
in the UK or has no time limit on their stay in the UK, when produced in
combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National
Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous
employer.

Page 33



A birth or adoption certificate issued in the UK, when produced in combination
with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number
and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

A birth or adoption certificate issued in the Channel Islands, the Isle of Man or
Ireland when produced in combination with an official document giving the
person’s permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a
Government agency or a previous employer.

A certificate of registration or naturalisation as a British citizen, when produced in
combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National
Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous
employer.

A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is allowed to stay in the UK and
is currently allowed to work and is not subject to a condition preventing the holder
from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity.

A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by
the Home Office to the holder which indicates that the named person can currently
stay in the UK and is allowed to work relation to the carrying on of a licensable
activity.

A current Residence Card issued by the Home Office to a person who is not a
national of a European Economic Area state or Switzerland but who is a family
member of such a national or who has derivative rights or residence.

A current Immigration Status Document containing a photograph issued by the
Home Office to the holder with an endorsement indicating that the named person may
stay in the UK, and is allowed to work and is not subject to a condition preventing the
holder from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity when
produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent
National Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency or a
previous employer.

A Certificate of Application, less than 6 months old, issued by the Home Office
under regulation 18(3) or 20(2) of the Immigration (European Economic Area)
Regulations 2016, to a person who is not a national of a European Economic Area state
or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative
rights of residence.

Reasonable evidence that the person has an outstanding application to vary their
permission to be in the UK with the Home Office such as the Home Office
acknowledgement letter or proof of postage evidence, or reasonable evidence that the
person has an appeal or administrative review pending on an immigration decision,
such as an appeal or administrative review reference number.

Reasonable evidence that a person who is not a national of a European Economic

Area state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has
derivative rights of residence in exercising treaty rights in the UK including:

Page 34



o evidence of the applicant’s own identity — such as a passport,

o evidence of their relationship with the European Economic Area family
member — e.g. a marriage certificate, civil partnership certificate or birth
certificate, and

o evidence that the European Economic Area national has a right of
permanent residence in the UK or is one of the following if they have been
in the UK for more than 3 months:

1) working e.g. employment contract, wage slips, letter from the
employer,

(i1) self-employed e.g. contracts, invoices, or audited accounts with a
bank,

(iii) studying e.g. letter from the school, college or university and evidence
of sufficient funds; or
@iv) self-sufficient e.g. bank statements.

Family members of European Economic Area nationals who are studying or financially
independent must also provide evidence that the European Economic Area national and any
family members hold comprehensive sickness insurance in the UK. This can include a private
medical insurance policy, an EHIC card or an S1, S2 or S3 form.

Original documents must not be sent to licensing authorities. If the document copied is a
passport, a copy of the following pages should be provided:

(1) any page containing the holder’s personal details including nationality;

(i1) any page containing the holder’s photograph;

(iii) any page containing the holder’s signature;

(iv) any page containing the date of expiry; and

(v) any page containing information indicating the holder has permission to enter or remain in
the UK and is permitted to work.

If the document is not a passport, a copy of the whole document should be provided.

Your right to work will be checked as part of your licensing application and this could involve
us checking your immigration status with the Home Office. We may otherwise share
information with the Home Office. Your licence application will not be determined until you
have complied with this guidance.

Home Office online right to work checking service

As an alternative to providing a copy of the documents listed above, applicants may
demonstrate their right to work by allowing the licensing authority to carry out a check with
the Home Office online right to work checking service.

To demonstrate their right to work via the Home Office online right to work checking service,
applicants should include in this application their 9-digit share code (provided to them upon
accessing the service at https://www.gov.uk/prove-right-to-work) which, along with the
applicant’s date of birth (provided within this application), will allow the licensing authority to
carry out the check.

In order to establish the applicant’s right to work, the check will need to indicate that the
applicant is allowed to work in the United Kingdom and is not subject to a condition
preventing them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity.

An online check will not be possible in all circumstances because not all applicants will have

an immigration status that can be checked online. The Home Office online right to work
checking service sets out what information and/or documentation applicants will need in order

Page 35



to access the service. Applicants who are unable to obtain a share code from the service should
submit copy documents as set out above.

Page 36



Victoria Freeman

From: Innpacked <licensing@innpacked.com>
Sent: 20 May 2019 11:24

To: Kasey Conway

Subject: RE: RM5 Lounge

Morning Kasey

| have spoken to the client and he is agreeable to amend the application to reflect the policy hours.
Regards

lan

From: Kasey Conway <Kasey.Conway@havering.gov.uk>
Sent: 17 May 2019 15:13

To: Innpacked <licensing@innpacked.com>

Subject: RM5 Lounge

Dear lan,

Following on from our telephone conversation, Havering’s Policy hours for this type of venue are up until 23:00
Sunday to Thursday and 24:00 on a Friday and Saturday.

As the current application proposes 24:00 Sunday to Friday, | would need to oppose the application as it goes
against our Policy and | would be required to oppose the application. If your client is prepared to amend their
application and reflect Havering’s policy hours within the operating schedule | would then have no other concerns in
relation to the application at this stage.

Regards

Kasey Conway

Senior Public Protection Officer

This document is strictly confidential and is intended only for use by the addressee. If you are not the intended
recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or other action taken in reliance of the information contained in this
e-mail is strictly prohibited. Any views expressed by the sender of this message are not necessarily those of the
London Borough of Havering. If you have received this transmission in error, please use the reply function to tell us
and then permanently delete what you have received. This email was scanned for viruses by the London Borough of
Havering anti-virus services and on leaving the Authority was found to be virus free. Please note: Incoming and
outgoing e-mail messages are routinely monitored for compliance with our policy on the use of electronic
communications.

Havering Council’s Privacy Notice can be found on our website Data Protection,
https://www.havering.gov.uk/info/20044/council data and spending/139/data protection, which outlines your
rights and how we collect, use, store, delete and protect your personal data.

Page 37



Application for a premises licence to be granted under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you are
completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your
answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

UWe JohnBeard
(Insert name(s) of applicant)

apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises

described in Part 1 below (the premises) and I/we are making this application to you as the

relevant licensing authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 — Premises details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

RMS5 Lounge
11 Clockhouse Lane,
Collier Row,

Post town | Romford Postcode RMS5 3PH

Telephone number at premises (if any)

Non-domestic rateable value of premises | £13250

Part 2 - Applicant details
Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as Please tick as appropriate

a) an individual or individuals * X please complete section (A)
b) a person other than an individual *

i asalimited company/limited liability please complete section (B)
partnership

ii  as a partnership (other than limited
liability)

ili  as an unincorporated association or

please complete section (B)

please complete section (B)
iv  other (for example a statutory corporation) please complete section (B)

c) a recognised club please complete section (B)

O0dd o

d) a charity please complete section (B)

Page 38



g)

ga)

h)

the proprietor of an educational establishment
a health service body

a person who is registered under Part 2 of the
Care Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an
independent hospital in Wales

a person who is registered under Chapter 2 of
Part 1 of the Health and Social Care Act 2008
(within the meaning of that Part) in an
independent hospital in England

the chief officer of police of a police force in
England and Wales

please complete section (B)

please complete section (B)

OO O

please complete section (B)

[] please complete section (B)

[1 please complete section (B)

* If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm (by ticking yes to one
box below):

I am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of the X
premises for licensable activities; or

I am making the application pursuant to a

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

statutory function or

a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative

[
[

Other Title (for

Mr XI Mrs [] Miss [ ] Ms [] example, Rev)
Surname First names
Beard John
Date of birth Iam 18 years old or over [X|  Please tick yes
Nationality British

Current residential
address if different from
premises address

Post town Romford

Postcode RMS5 3RX

Daytime contact telephone number _

E-mail address
(optional)

john@rmSlounge.co.uk

Where applicable (if demonstrating a right to work via the Home Office online right to work
checking service), the 9-digit ‘share code’ provided to the applicant by that service (please see
note 15 for information)

Page 39




SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable)

. Other Title (for
Mr [] WMrs [] Miss [ ] Ms [] example, Rev)
Surname First names
Date of birth Iam 18 years old or over [ | Please tick yes
Nationality

Where applicable (if demonstrating a right to work via the Home Office online right to work
checking service), the 9-digit ‘share code’ provided to the applicant by that service: (please see
note 15 for information)

Current residential
address if different from
premises address

Post town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate please
give any registered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture (other than a
body corporate), please give the name and address of each party concerned.

Name

Address

Registered number (where applicable)

Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated association etc.)

Page 40



Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (optional)

Part 3 Operating Schedule

DD MM YYYY
Alsialp | | ] ]

When do you want the premises licence to start?

If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, DD MM YYYY
when do you want it to end? L]

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note 1)

Small Wine bar, with approximately 40 covers - offering beers, wines, spirits and cocktails plus
coffees and juices during the day.

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any

one time, please state the number expected to attend.

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?

(please see sections 1 and 14 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003)

Please tick all that
apply

a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A) ]

Provision of regulated entertainment (please read guidance note 2)

b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

¢) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)
e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

f)  recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

O O X O 0O 0O O

anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)

b (if ticking yes, fill in box H)

Page 41



Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box I)

Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J)

In all cases complete boxes K, L and M

Page 42



A

Plays Will the performance of a play take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors

timings (please read (please read guidance note 3)

guidance note 7) Outdoors ]

Day | Start | Finish Both L]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read
guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the performance of plays at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

Page 43




B

Films

Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)

Will the exhibition of films take place
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors
(please read guidance note 3)

Outdoors L]

Day | Start | Finish Both L]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please
read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

Page 44




C

Indoor sporting events
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)

Please give further details (please read guidance note 4)

Day | Start Finish

Mon

Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please
read guidance note 5)

Wed

Thur Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for indoor sporting events at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Fri

Sat

Sun

Page 45




D

Boxing or wrestling Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment

entertainments take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors [
Standard days and please tick (please read guidance note 3)

timings (please read

guidance note 7) Outdoors

Day | Start Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling

entertainment (please read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for boxing or wrestling entertainment at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance

Sat note 6)

Sun

Page 46



E

Live music

guidance note 7)

Standard days and
timings (please read

Will the performance of live music take place
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors
(please read guidance note 3)

Outdoors L]
Day | Start | Finish Both L]
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music
(please read guidance note 5)
Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the performance of live music at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance
Sat note 6)
Sun

Page 47




F

Recorded music

guidance note 7)

Standard days and
timings (please read

Will the playing of recorded music take place
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors
(please read guidance note 3)

Outdoors L]
Day | Start | Finish Both L]
Mon | 23:00 | 24:00 | Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)
Tue | 23:00 | 24:00
Wed | 23:00 | 24:00 | State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music
(please read guidance note 5)
Thur | 23:00 | 24:00
Fri 23:00 | 24:00 | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the playing of recorded music at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance
sat [ 23:.00 | 24:00 |"€®
Sun | 23:00 | 24:00

Page 48




G

Performances of
dance

Standard days and
timings (please read

Will the performance of dance take place
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors []
(please read guidance note 3)

guidance note 7) Outdoors

Day | Start Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance
(please read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the performance of dance at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

Page 49




H

(®

guidance note 7)

Anything of a similar
description to that
falling within (e), (f) or

Standard days and
timings (please read

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be
providing

Day | Start | Finish | Will this entertainment take place indoors or | [pdoors ]
outdoors or both — please tick (please read

Mon guidance note 3) Outdoors [

Both L]

Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Wed

Thur State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar
description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) (please read
guidance note 5)

Fri

Sat Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the entertainment of a similar description to that falling
within (e), (f) or (g) at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sun

Page 50




Late night Will the provision of late night refreshment

refreshment take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors [
Standard days and please tick (please read guidance note 3)

timings (please read

guidance note 7) Outdoors

Day | Start Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night

refreshment (please read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the provision of late night refreshment at different times, to
those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read

Sat guidance note 6)

Sun

Page 51




J

Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for On the
Standard days and consumption — please tick (please read premises
timings (please read guidance note 8)
guidance note 7) Off the [
premises
Day | Start | Finish Both L]
Mon | 11:00 State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohel (please
read guidance note 5)
24:00
Tue | 11:00
24:00
Wed | 11:00
24:00
Thur | 11-00 Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the
24:00 | column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)
Fri | 11:00
24:00
Sat | 11:00
24:00
Sun | 11:00
24:00

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as
designated premises supervisor (Please see declaration about the entitlement to work in the
checklist at the end of the form):

Name John Beard

Date of birth _

Address

Postcode | -

Personal licence number (if known)

Issuing licensing authority (if known)
Havering Council

Page 52




K

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of
children (please read guidance note 9).

L
Hours premises are State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 5)
open to the public
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)
Day | Start Finish
Mon | 09:00
24:00
Tue | 09:00
24:00
Wed | 09:00
24:00 | Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be
open to the public at different times from those listed in the
Thur | 09:00 column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)
24:00
Fri 1 09:00
24:00
Sat | 09:00
24:00
Sun | 09:00
24:00

Page 53




M

Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d and e) (please read guidance note 10)

1. All staff shall be suitably trained for their job function for the premises. The training
shall be written into a programme ongoing and under constant review and shall be made
available to a relevant responsible authority when called upon.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

2. A properly specified and fully operational CCTV recording system shall be installed,
operated and maintained.

3. The system shall incorporate a camera covering each of the entrance doors and be
capable of providing an image which is regarded as ‘identification standard’ of all
persons entering and/or leaving the premises.

4. The CCTYV system shall be in operation at the premises at all times when the premises
are used for the provision of licensable activity.

5. All CCTV recordings shall be securely stored for a minimum of one calendar month.

6. A staff member from the premises who can operate the CCTV system shall be on the
premises at all times when the premises are open to the public. This staff member shall
be able to show Police recent data or footage with the absolute minimum of delay when
requested.

7. Signage indicating that a CCTV recording system is in operation shall be displayed
prominently in the premises.

8. The premises shall uphold a zero tolerance policy in relation to illegal drugs.

9. A premises daily register shall be kept at the premises. This register shall be
maintained and kept for a rolling period of 12 months. The register shall record all
incidents which may have occurred which are relevant to the supply of alcohol and the
promotion of the licensing objectives. Such incidents shall include, but not be limited to,
complaints made to the premises alleging nuisance or anti-social behaviour by persons
attending or leaving the premises and all refusals to sell alcohol. The register shall be
readily available for inspection by an authorised person upon reasonable request.

10. Super-strength lagers, beers and/or ciders, i.e. those with an ABV of 6.5% or higher,
shall not be sold at the premises.

Page 54



¢) Public safety

11. All exit routes and public areas shall be kept unobstructed, shall have non-slippery and
even surfaces, shall be free of trip hazards and shall be clearly signed.

12. The maximum number of persons (excluding staff) allowed at the premises shall not
exceed 50.

13. The premises licence holder shall ensure that a suitable fire risk assessment and
emergency plan is in place at all times.

14. Regular checks and maintenance shall be carried out on all equipment, electrical
installations, emergency lighting and fire alarms and equipment to ensure their continued
safe operation. A written record of these checks shall be kept and made available to an
authorised officer of the licensing authority.

15. Empty glasses and bottles shall be removed from public areas quickly and efficiently.

16. An adequate and appropriate supply of first aid equipment and materials shall be
available on the premises.

d) The prevention of public nuisance

17. Arrangements shall be put in place to ensure that waste collection contractors do not
collect refuse between 19:00 and 07:00.

18. Patrons smoking outside the premises shall be monitored regularly to ensure the
potential for noise nuisance is controlled.

19. The premises’ frontage shall be regularly monitored to keep it clean and clear of litter.

20. Signage requesting customers to be respectful of others when entering or leaving the
premises shall be installed in a prominent position by the premises’ exit.

21. No person shall be allowed to leave the premises whilst in the possession of any
drinking vessel or open glass bottle, whether empty or containing any beverage.

e) The protection of children from harm

22. A Challenge 25 proof of age scheme shall be operated at the premises where the only
acceptable forms of identification are the following recognised photographic identification
cards: a driving licence, a passport, a military identification card or a Proof of Age card
carrying a ‘PASS’ logo.

23. Notices advertising that the premises operates a "Challenge 25" scheme shall be
displayed in a clear and prominent position at the premises entrance

24. All occasions when persons have been refused service shall be recorded in the premises
daily register.

25. There shall be no children unaccompanied by a responsible adult on the premises at
any time.

Page 55



26. The premise licence holder or Designated Premises Supervisor to ensure that all
management and staff who are not personal licence holders are fully trained and briefed on
the four licensing objectives and Challenge 25 and they are adhered to.

Checklist:
Please tick to indicate agreement

® | have made or enclosed payment of the fee. =
® [ have enclosed the plan of the premises. X
® | have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and ]
others where applicable.
® ] have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual I wish to be X
designated premises supervisor, if applicable.
® Junderstand that [ must now advertise my application. =
e Junderstand that if I do not comply with the above requirements my application will
be rejected. =
® [Applicable to all individual applicants, including those in a partnership which is not
a limited liability partnership, but not companies or limited liability partnerships] I
have included documents demonstrating my entitlement to work in the United
Kingdom or my share code issued by the Home Office online right to work ]

checking service (please read note 15).

IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE
A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE
WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION
TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT.

IT IS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A
PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO
BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF
THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT
LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECT TO CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE
LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION,
ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE
SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO SO IN THE
KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE
EMPLOYEE IS DISQUALIFIED.

Part 4 — Signatures (please read guidance note 11)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (see guidance
note 12). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.

e [Applicable to individual applicants only, including those in a
Declaration partnership which is not a limited liability partnership] I understand I
am not entitled to be issued with a licence if I do not have the

Page 56



entitlement to live and work in the UK (or if I am subject to a
condition preventing me from doing work relating to the carrying on
of a licensable activity) and that my licence will become invalid if
cease to be entitled to live and work in the UK (please read guidance
note 15).

e The DPS named in this application form is entitled to work in the UK
(and is not subject to conditions preventing him or her from doing
work relating to a licensable activity) and I have seen a copy of his or
her proof of entitlement to work, or have conducted an online right to
work check using the Home Office online right to work checking
service which confirmed their right to work (please see note 15)

sigore |

Date 09/05/2019

Capacity Duly Authorised Agent

For joint applications, signature of 2" applicant or 2" applicant’s solicitor or other
authorised agent (please read guidance note 13). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please
state in what capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence associated
with this application (please read guidance note 14)

Innpacked Ltd

10 Whittle Road

Ferndown Industrial Estate

Post town ‘ Wimbourne Postcode ‘ BH21 7RU

Telephone number (if any) ‘ 01202 890030

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail, your e-mail address (optional)
LICENSING@INNPACKED.COM

Page 57



Notes for Guidance

1.

Describe the premises, for example the type of premises, its general situation and layout
and any other information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where
your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for
consumption of these off-supplies, you must include a description of where the place will
be and its proximity to the premises.

In terms of specific regulated entertainments please note that:

Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08:00 and 23.00 on any
day, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

Films: no licence is required for ‘not-for-profit’ film exhibition held in
community premises between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day provided that the
audience does not exceed 500 and the organiser (a) gets consent to the screening
from a person who is responsible for the premises; and (b) ensures that each such
screening abides by age classification ratings.

Indoor sporting events: no licence is required for performances between 08.00
and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not exceed 1000.

Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment: no licence is required for a contest,
exhibition or display of Greco-Roman wrestling, or freestyle wrestling between
08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not exceed 1000.
Combined fighting sports — defined as a contest, exhibition or display which
combines boxing or wrestling with one or more martial arts — are licensable as a
boxing or wrestling entertainment rather than an indoor sporting event.

Live music: no licence permission is required for:

o aperformance of unamplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on
any day, on any premises.

o aperformance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day on premises authorised to sell alcohol for consumption on those
premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, in a workplace that is not licensed to sell alcohol on those premises,
provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, in a church hall, village hall, community hall, or other similar
community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the
organiser gets consent for the performance from a person who is
responsible for the premises.

o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, at the non-residential premises of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a
school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed
500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the
relevant premises from: (i) the local authority concerned, or (ii) the
school or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

Recorded Music: no licence permission is required for:

o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on
premises authorised to sell alcohol for consumption on those premises,
provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

Page 58



10.
11.
12.
13.

14.

o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a
church hall, village hall, community hall, or other similar community
premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell alcohol,
provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser
gets consent for the performance from a person who is responsible for
the premises.

o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at
the non-residential premises of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a school, or
(iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and
(b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant
premises from: (i) the local authority concerned, or (ii) the school
proprietor or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

e Dance: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, provided that the audience does not exceed 500. However, a performance
which amounts to adult entertainment remains licensable.

e Cross activity exemptions: no licence is required between 08.00 and 23.00 on
any day, with no limit on audience size for:

o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the local authority
where the entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the local
authority;

o any entertainment taking place on the hospital premises of the health
care provider where the entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the
health care provider;

o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the school where the
entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the school proprietor; and

o any entertainment (excluding films and a boxing or wrestling
entertainment) taking place at a travelling circus, provided that (a) it
takes place within a moveable structure that accommodates the audience,
and (b) that the travelling circus has not been located on the same site for
more than 28 consecutive days.

Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate (indoors
may include a tent).

For example the type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant
further details, for example (but not exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified
or unamplified.

For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days during
the summer months.

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a
particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Please give timings in 24 hour clock (e.g. 16.00) and only give details for the days of the
week when you intend the premises to be used for the activity.

If you wish people to be able to consume alcohol on the premises, please tick ‘on the
premises’. If you wish people to be able to purchase alcohol to consume away from the
premises, please tick ‘off the premises’. If you wish people to be able to do both, please
tick ‘both’.

Please give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to
the use of the premises which may give rise to concern in respect of children, regardless
of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example (but not
exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups or the presence of
gaming machines.

Please list here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

The application form must be signed.

An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided
that they have actual authority to do so.

Where there is more than one applicant, each of the applicants or their respective agent
must sign the application form.

This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.

Page 59



15. Entitlement to work/immigration status for individual applicants and applications
from partnerships which are not limited liability partnerships:

A licence may not be held by an individual or an individual in a partnership who is
resident in the UK who:
e does not have the right to live and work in the UK; or
e is subject to a condition preventing him or her from doing work relating to the
carrying on of a licensable activity.

Any premises licence issued in respect of an application made on or after 6 April 2017
will become invalid if the holder ceases to be entitled to work in the UK.

Applicants must demonstrate that they have an entitlement to work in the UK and are not
subject to a condition preventing them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a
licensable activity. They do this in one of two ways: 1) by providing with this application
copies or scanned copies of the documents listed below (which do not need to be
certified), or 2) by providing their ‘share code’ to enable the licensing authority to carry
out a check using the Home Office online right to work checking service (see below).

Documents which demonstrate entitlement to work in the UK

e An expired or current passport showing the holder, or a person named in the passport
as the child of the holder, is a British citizen or a citizen of the UK and Colonies
having the right of abode in the UK [please see note below about which sections of the
passport to copy].

e An expired or current passport or national identity card showing the holder, or a
person named in the passport as the child of the holder, is a national of a European
Economic Area country or Switzerland.

e A Registration Certificate or document certifying permanent residence issued by the
Home Office to a national of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.

e A Permanent Residence Card issued by the Home Office to the family member of a
national of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.

e A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by
the Home Office to the holder indicating that the person named is allowed to stay
indefinitely in the UK, or has no time limit on their stay in the UK.

e A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is exempt from immigration
control, is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK, has the right of abode in the UK, or
has no time limit on their stay in the UK.

e A current Immigration Status Document issued by the Home Office to the holder
with an endorsement indicating that the named person is allowed to stay indefinitely
in the UK or has no time limit on their stay in the UK, when produced in
combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National
Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous
employer.

Page 60



A birth or adoption certificate issued in the UK, when produced in combination
with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number
and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

A birth or adoption certificate issued in the Channel Islands, the Isle of Man or
Ireland when produced in combination with an official document giving the
person’s permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a
Government agency or a previous employer.

A certificate of registration or naturalisation as a British citizen, when produced in
combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National
Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous
employer.

A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is allowed to stay in the UK and
is currently allowed to work and is not subject to a condition preventing the holder
from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity.

A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by
the Home Office to the holder which indicates that the named person can currently
stay in the UK and is allowed to work relation to the carrying on of a licensable
activity.

A current Residence Card issued by the Home Office to a person who is not a
national of a European Economic Area state or Switzerland but who is a family
member of such a national or who has derivative rights or residence.

A current Immigration Status Document containing a photograph issued by the
Home Office to the holder with an endorsement indicating that the named person may
stay in the UK, and is allowed to work and is not subject to a condition preventing the
holder from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity when
produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent
National Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency or a
previous employer.

A Certificate of Application, less than 6 months old, issued by the Home Office
under regulation 18(3) or 20(2) of the Immigration (European Economic Area)
Regulations 2016, to a person who is not a national of a European Economic Area state
or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative
rights of residence.

Reasonable evidence that the person has an outstanding application to vary their
permission to be in the UK with the Home Office such as the Home Office
acknowledgement letter or proof of postage evidence, or reasonable evidence that the
person has an appeal or administrative review pending on an immigration decision,
such as an appeal or administrative review reference number.

Reasonable evidence that a person who is not a national of a European Economic

Area state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has
derivative rights of residence in exercising treaty rights in the UK including:

Page 61



o evidence of the applicant’s own identity — such as a passport,

o evidence of their relationship with the European Economic Area family
member — e.g. a marriage certificate, civil partnership certificate or birth
certificate, and

o evidence that the European Economic Area national has a right of
permanent residence in the UK or is one of the following if they have been
in the UK for more than 3 months:

1) working e.g. employment contract, wage slips, letter from the
employer,

(i1) self-employed e.g. contracts, invoices, or audited accounts with a
bank,

(iii) studying e.g. letter from the school, college or university and evidence
of sufficient funds; or
@iv) self-sufficient e.g. bank statements.

Family members of European Economic Area nationals who are studying or financially
independent must also provide evidence that the European Economic Area national and any
family members hold comprehensive sickness insurance in the UK. This can include a private
medical insurance policy, an EHIC card or an S1, S2 or S3 form.

Original documents must not be sent to licensing authorities. If the document copied is a
passport, a copy of the following pages should be provided:

(1) any page containing the holder’s personal details including nationality;

(i1) any page containing the holder’s photograph;

(iii) any page containing the holder’s signature;

(iv) any page containing the date of expiry; and

(v) any page containing information indicating the holder has permission to enter or remain in
the UK and is permitted to work.

If the document is not a passport, a copy of the whole document should be provided.

Your right to work will be checked as part of your licensing application and this could involve
us checking your immigration status with the Home Office. We may otherwise share
information with the Home Office. Your licence application will not be determined until you
have complied with this guidance.

Home Office online right to work checking service

As an alternative to providing a copy of the documents listed above, applicants may
demonstrate their right to work by allowing the licensing authority to carry out a check with
the Home Office online right to work checking service.

To demonstrate their right to work via the Home Office online right to work checking service,
applicants should include in this application their 9-digit share code (provided to them upon
accessing the service at https://www.gov.uk/prove-right-to-work) which, along with the
applicant’s date of birth (provided within this application), will allow the licensing authority to
carry out the check.

In order to establish the applicant’s right to work, the check will need to indicate that the
applicant is allowed to work in the United Kingdom and is not subject to a condition
preventing them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity.

An online check will not be possible in all circumstances because not all applicants will have

an immigration status that can be checked online. The Home Office online right to work
checking service sets out what information and/or documentation applicants will need in order

Page 62



to access the service. Applicants who are unable to obtain a share code from the service should
submit copy documents as set out above.

Page 63



#Y Call: 01268 503422

Classified

Friday, 24th May 2019 23

(@] email: sales@yellowad.co.uk . Post: Yellow Advertiser, Cornwallis House, Howard Chase, Basildon, SS14 3BB

PA

TING &
ORATING

NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR A VARIATION OF A PREMISES
LICENCE UNDER SECTION 34 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003.

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT MYANMAR LTD HAVE
APPLIED TO THE LONDON BOROUGH OF HAVERING COUNCIL
FOR A VARIATION OF THE PREMISES LICENCE FOR ROMFORD
MINI MARKET, 84 SOUTH STREET, ROMFORD, ESSEX, RM1

1RX TO EXTEND THE PERMITTED HOURS FOR THE SALE OF
ALCOHOL TO BE FROM 08.00 TO 23.00 MONDAY TO SUNDAY.
THE ADDRESS OF THE LICENSING AUTHORITY WHERE THE
REGISTER IS KEPT AND THE APPLICATION MAY BE INSPECTED
DURING NORMAL BUSINESS HOURS IS LICENSING SECTION,
HOUSING & PUBLIC PROTECTION, LONDON BOROUGH OF
HAVERING, MERCURY HOUSE, MERCURY GARDENS,
ROMFORD, ESSEX, RM1 3SL OR ON THE COUNCIL'S WEBSITE:
www.havering.gov.uk ANY REPRESENTATIONS BY ANY OTHER
PERSON OR RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITY MUST BE RECEIVED IN
'WRITING BY THE LICENSING AUTHORITY BY 16TH JUNE 2019
STATING THE NATURE AND GROUNDS FOR MAKING SUCH
REPRESENTATION. IT IS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 158 OF

10x8

WWW.

RAINHAM SHEDS

8x6 g n 8x6

AoexBuge 44mm Log cabins now on displa Ao Bucipet

e Delivered and assembled free. Open 7 days a week.

Some sheds available for quick delivery

NO DEPOSIT REQUIRED!

6x4 pent or apex £354.00

7x5 pent or apex £430.00

8x6 pent or apex £474.00

10x6 pent or apex £665.00

pent or apex
MANY MORE SIZES MADE TO ORDER. ALL PRICES INCLUDE VAT.

Find us on the London-bound A1306 New Road
Some sheds in stock, available for collection.

*ESTABLISHED 25 YEARS MANUFACTURING GARDEN SHEDS
New Road, Rainham, A1306 ® 01708 557 819

£810.00

co.uk

DECORATING
Painting and
paper hanging.
1st class work.
25 years
experience.
Free estimates
and advice.
Call

01708 748 991

07732 618 976

Lady Decorator

PLUMBING & HEATING m

ATING LTD
NG & GAS ENGINEERS
4 Full Installation & Repairs
@ Boiler Replace & Servicing
@ Power Flush & Descaling
@ Satisfaction Guaranteed

Competitive Prices
No Call Out Charges & Free Estimate On Installation

/
——
58632

Tel: 020 8553 2700 Mob: 07860 288647
www.amrheating.co.uk

Cliff Faithfull

Heating and Electrical Engineer

Blue Tone
Skip Hire

2-4-6-8-10-12 Yards
Competitive Prices
Same Day Delivery

01708 788 559
020 8501 4756

ABC

SKIP HIRE
2,3, 4,6,

THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO KNOWINGLY OR RECKLESSLY R o Pamtmg & Decorqtlng 8 1 2 d
MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN CONNECTION WITH AN ‘0“ Ak AVELON Wallpaper Hanging Boiler replacement ’ y S
APPLICATION. THE MAXIMUM FINE ON SUMMARY Small DIY iobs s . Sk
CONVICTION FOR THIS OFFENCE IS AN UNLIMITTED FINE. LANDSCAPING PAVlNG S ial rates for OAP servicing and repair | pS
G T LICENSING CONSULTANTS TEL 07810 826778 e Turfine pecial rates for (inc Servowarm systems) Same Da
Ji DECKING urfing i i y
EM: 5 om . 07904 583205 Gas & Electric oven and hobs fitted :
RESIN BOUND DRIVEWAYS [l KB ARTTETITS Immersion heaters Service
NATURAL STONE . D IVEWAVS e
NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE TIVeWays ’
UNDER SECTION 17 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 NO WEEDS, NO MESS!! o Patios v PLASTERING LanC_“Ol’d Certificates m 01708 474 940
PAVING & LANDSCAPING auos All electrical work undertaken 0800 955 4940
Notice is hereby given that John Beard has applied for a ° N‘ turs lgl
premises licence in relation to RM5 Lounge, 11 IUREINGIRENCING ‘.l ural Stone . . Tel: 01708 741 625
Clockhouse Lane, Collier Row, Romford RM5 3PH to DRIVEWAYS, PATIOS * Walls ¢ Paths Plaste"ng seﬂllce .
permit the provision of the following licensable activities: WALLS, PATHS ° Deckillg All aspects of Mob: 07788 587 660 Please £
) ’ 5 YEAR GUARANTEE ; =
Supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises . Plasterlng and = =
bMorLday todSundgy’JIW :Odl)hrsI lc)SZAé)Ohrzssag\:hreiorded Fu:l’;;z’csll.,lﬁgllell”T,YTH Free Estimates Rendering covered. OOFING & RUBBISH mention °.
ackground music Monday to Sunday 23:00hrs to Call for a G TTERING cLEAR A NcE Us when [1)
24:00hrs 01708 731355 01708 701 337 competitive price e ]
Full details of the application can be inspected at the 07949 007183 07946 619 438 Free estimates y replying to
et e WY . oo oot | OO cll oy semeerinen || DANNY'S | plwehany ©
regarding this application can be made to The Licensing 07939 586039 non“"ﬂ AN“ RUBBISH °
Authority Town Hall Main Road Romford RM1 3BD website
e /] M _ GUTTERING EXPERT| | CLEARANCE =
Such representation must be received in writing by 7th June Local x As used Iocally in Havering GARDENS g
2019. clearly stating the grounds upon which the : for 40 years. All work ’
representation is made in relation to the four objectives of VALE LANDSCAPE & DESIGN . carries written guarantee GARAGES’
the Licensing Act 2003. The Complete Landscaping Service NeWS (=] small jobs and gutter HOUSES, etc. &=
It is an offence to knowingly or recklessly make a false : 0, H
statement in connection with an application. The maximum Patios - Driveways — Walls online cleaning from £45 20 Aaolilgcount 8
fine for which a person is liable on summary conviction for . R . 01815 110 225 S ° puf
the offence is unlimited. Fencing - Artificial Grass - Turfing and much Driver loads <=2
Pl

AERIAL CARPENTRY AND Professional, Reliable with over 20 years experience more... RUBB 01 708 530 874
SERVICES JOINERY Call or email us for a no obligation quote: CLEAR 07768 202 022
01277 413760 / 07957 081422
Jdot. LU ALL \ Valelandscape1983@hotmail.com / Ru B B 's “ RUBBISH
Aerials fully fixed CARPENTRY A" ' CLEARANCE
from £59.99 www.allcarpentry.co.uk

Aerial dish/repair
tune up/set up £29.99

+ Same day service where possible
* Free call out estimates
* We will beat any quotation

FREEPHONE:
0800 193 0017
07772 989840
01708 547011

Staircases, Laminate
Flooring, Skirting, Dado
Rails, Kitchens,
Wardrobes.
Doors fitted from £25
Guild Qualified
30 years Experience
Call Steven
814 01708 525682

Mob 07950 384595

Family

Announcements

.

Advertiser

yellowad.co.uk

CTRICA

3

TLM ELECTRICAL

© Rewires e Sockets

o Lights

o Storage & Immersion
Heaters

o Showers e Fire Alarms

© No job too big or too small

07817 101 305
01708 525 978

25 years experience

To advertise in this

section please
telephone

01268 503400

Advertiser

For the latest

HANDY MAN

stories and
HERE'S A MAN | LUICELOTLETH
WHO CAN...
Ge(rj\eral handyman can FO"OW
sl moudine. [ | us on
painting and Tw|tter

decorating, plumbing,
tiling and laminate
flooring, kitchens fitted
and quality repairs.
Very competitive rates
and quality assured at

all times.
01268 930 000 search for
07930 132 496 || | @HaveringYA

HOME IMPROVEMENT (HOME SERV

Property maintenance
A to Z Jobs around the house

07930 132 496 - 01268 930000
02082 703105

Public Notices

Trade: 01268 503422

1Ser yellowad.c

vert

Ad

CLEARANCE

Drain Clearance

07876 205 602

Driver loads,

HOUSE

7 day service,
established 30 years,

Tel 0208 500 8159
or 07956 360753

in print,
online
and mobile

Blocked Drains
Unbeatable
prices.
Driver loads.
Tel:
Brian

ADULT SERVICES
/'/ PA2OAL 7

VISIING esSex escort-massage

Drivers and Escorts required

C'all now:!

01702 556500 or 0

)7

OPEN OVER BANK HOLIDAY WEEKEND

ADULT SERVICES
*

% 10am-8pm X
Weekdays
10am-6pm *
Sat & Sun
BRENTWOOD AREA
01277
811 056
OFF A127, A13 & M25

* *|

X RECRUITING Now!! K|

. db db db dib ¢

S()/() Tpmtill 7



Havering

amirrr L O NDON BOROUGH

NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE UNDER
SECTION 17 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003

Notice is hereby given that

John Beard

has applied for a premises licence in relation to

RM5 Lounge — 11 Clockhouse Lane, Collier Row, RM5 3PH
to permit the provision of the following licensable activities:

on supply of alcohol

The register of the licensing authority is kept at the address below. Full
details of the application can be inspected at this address during normal
business hours.

A representation by any person or a responsible authority regarding this
application can be made to The Licensing Authority Town Hall Main
Road Romford RM1 3BD website www.havering.gov.uk

Such representation must be received in writing by 7" June 2019

It is an offence to knowingly or recklessly make a false statement in
connection with an application. The maximum fine for which a person is
liable on summary conviction for the offence is unlimited.

Page 65



¢ Havering

LONDON BOROUGH

Interested Parties - Objections

Page 66



Victoria Freeman

From:

Sent: 13 May 2019 12:42
To: Licensing

Subject: Licensing Objection

Dear Sir or Madam

| wish to object to the proposed premises license for RM5 Lounge - 11 Clockhouse Lane, Collier Row,
RM5 3PH.

| object to the proposed licensing application on the following grounds:
. Residential Area with young children

The noise that is already generated from patronsof other late night venues is enough to disturb ourselves and
our young children.

. Lack of Parking for residents.
The area already hosts multiple bar/food establishments which makes parking for the residents difficult.
. Further noise pollution

Allowing the application will create further noise pollution for the residents whom many have young
children.

Please consider our strong objections to the proposed changes to their licensing agreements with Havering
and do not allow the venue the extended times.

Yours sincerely

Mhouse Lane, Romford.-

Page 67



»¢ Havering

ALTHERTR LONDON BOROUGH

Interested Parties (Valid Representations of

support)

Page 68



Victoria Freeman

From:

Sent: 15 May 2019 16:09

To: Kasey Conway
Subject: Re: Application support
Hello

-Clockhouse lane, Romford,-

Kind regards,

> 0On 15 May 2019, at 15:45, Kasey Conway <Kasey.Conway@havering.gov.uk> wrote:

>

>

> Can you please include your full address as | cannot accept your email of support for the
apliaction.

>

> Regards

>

> Kasey Conway

> —mee- Original Message-----
> Sent: ay :

> To: Licensing

> Subject: Re: Application support
>

>

\%

> Kind regards,

>> On 14 May 2019, at 09:15, Licensing <Licensing@havering.gov.uk> wrote:

>>

>>

>> Thank you for your letter of support. Unfortunately | cannot read it as there seems to be a
problem with the size of the letter.

>>

>> Can you please re-submit the letter before the end of the consultation period.

>>

>> Regards

>>

>> Kasey Conway
>>

V V VYV

Page 69



>> -o-e- Original Message-----
>> Sent: ay :

>> To: Licensing

>> Subject: Application support

>>

>> Hello

>>

>> | would like to show my support for the license application for 11 collier row as attached.

>>

>> The area does not need another food outlet or hairdressers / barbers and something like a
wine bar would be great.

>> | don’t like Weatherspoons and | tend to travel to Hornchurch or into London to socialise but |
would use something more local.

>>

>> Kind regards,

>> This document is strictly confidential and is intended only for use by the addressee. If you are
not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or other action taken in reliance of
the information contained in this e-mail is strictly prohibited. Any views expressed by the sender of
this message are not necessarily those of the London Borough of Havering. If you have received
this transmission in error, please use the reply function to tell us and then permanently delete
what you have received. This email was scanned for viruses by the London Borough of Havering
anti-virus services and on leaving the Authority was found to be virus free. Please note: Incoming
and outgoing e-mail messages are routinely monitored for compliance with our policy on the use
of electronic communications.

>>

>> Havering Council’s Privacy Notice can be found on our website Data Protection,
https://www.havering.gov.uk/info/20044/council data and spending/139/data protection, which

outlines your rights and how we collect, use, store, delete and protect your personal data.
>>

Page 70



	Agenda
	4 REPORT OF THE CLERK
	5 APPLICATION FOR A NEW PREMISES LICENCE - RM5 LOUNGE  – 11 CLOCKHOUSE LANE, COLLIER ROW
	Front LO report
	Officer Report
	Front Application
	Application
	RM5 Lounge
	Application Amended
	Advert.docx
	Website Notice
	Front Interested Parties - Objecting
	Application Support
	Front Interested Support Parties
	Licensing Objection - Resident Rep


